

Glenshire/Devonshire Residents' Association
Member Open Forum
Minutes
June 20, 2022 6:00 pm
In Person & Video/Teleconference

I. Call to Order and Establishment of Quorum


Directors Present: Adrian Juncosa, Kathleen Raber, Miriam Rack, Julia Collins
Others Present: Lori Kelley-GDRA. Many GDRA Members

II. Proposed Third Restated Governing Documents Open Forum

- A. Introduction and Comments by Board Members
- B. Comments by GDRA Members
- C. Discussion/Q&A between GDRA Members and Board.
- D. Board to provide summary report of Executive session meeting – May 12, 2022
Kathleen: We spent a lot of time on wording the proposed governing documents. Dealt with property owner issues, and handled necessary things that needed to be handled because we ran over in our regular meeting.

VI. Adjournment Approx. 8:40 pm

Prepared by:
Lori Kelley
GDRA Staff

Accepted by:

Kathleen Raber, Secretary